APPENDIX C5
STAEKHOLDER CORRESPONDENCE




Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 16:03

To: Mthetheleli Maphinda

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of Availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Review
and Comment
Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu_Tsatsi_PV3_EIAr_Notification-FINAL.pdf

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2223)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd, is proposing the construction of a photovoltaic (PV) solar energy facility (known as the
Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3) located on a site located approximately 70km south-west of the town of Kenhardt and 60km
north east of Brandvlei in the Northern Cape Province. The solar energy facility will comprise several arrays of PV panels
and associated infrastructure and will have a contracted capacity of up to 480MW. The facility will be located within the
farm Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280. The PV facility is planned to be located within an area previously authorised for
CSP project infrastructure, which is adjacent to the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV1 and PV2 Facilities as well as the
authorised CSP3 facility and associated infrastructure. The project site falls under the Hantam Local Municipality which
is part of Namakwa District Municipality.

The PV infrastructure assessed in this application is in response to the Applicant’s need to change the authorised
generation technology for the facility located on the farm Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280. That is, a technology
change from the previously authorised CSP project infrastructure to PV project infrastructure. In this regard, the solar
PV facility will be connected to the grid via a 132kV grid connection solution to the authorised 400kV collector
substation located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280, and will comprise on-site switching substations, facility
substations and a 132kV power line within a 500m wide corridor.

AVAILABILITY OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Environmental Impact Assessment Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day review
and comment period from 04 April 2023 to 09 May 2023 and can be downloaded from our website CLICK HERE.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email

Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396



SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg No.: 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

03 April 2023

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2223)

NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT FOR REVIEW

Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd, is proposing the construction of a photovoltaic (PV) solar energy facility (known
as the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3) located on a site located approximately 70km south-west of the town of
Kenhardt and 60km north east of Brandvlei in the Northern Cape Province. The solar energy facility will
comprise several arrays of PV panels and associated infrastructure and will have a confracted capacity of
up to 480MW. The facility will be located within the farm Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280. The PV facility is
planned to be located within an area previously authorised for CSP project infrastructure, which is adjacent
to the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV1 and PV2 Facilities as well as the authorised CSP3 facility and
associated infrastructure. The project site falls under the Hantam Local Municipality which is part of Namakwa
District Municipality.

The PV infrastructure assessed in this application is in response to the Applicant’s need to change the
authorised generation technology for the facility located on the farm Portion 2 of Farm Styns Viey 280. That
is, a technology change from the previously authorised CSP project infrastructure to PV project infrastructure.
In this regard, the solar PV facility will be connected to the grid via a 132kV grid connection solution to the
authorised 400kV collector substation located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280, and will comprise on-site
switching substations, facility substations and a 132kV power line within a 500m wide corridor.

AVAILABILITY OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW
The Environmental Impact Assessment Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day

review and comment period from period from 04 April 2023 until 09 May 2023. The due date for written
comment is 09 May 2023, which can be submitted to Nicolene Venter by any of the following means:

+27 (0N 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannohsa.com www savannohsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



e E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

e Telephone: 011656 3237

e Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
e  Fox: 086 684 0547

The EIA Report can be downloaded from Savannah  Environmental  website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-
associated-infrastructure/. An electronic copy of the report can also be made available via file
fransfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
regarding the project. Our team welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement
throughout this process.

Kind regards

\o\ b

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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Savannah Public Process

From: Menno Januarie

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2022 15:12

To: Savannah Public Process

Subject: Re: SE3450: Kotulo Tsatsi PV3: Projek Tydlyne
Attachments: image001.png

Baie dankie het epos gekry.

On Mon, Dec 12, 2022, 15:06 Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> wrote:

Beste Menno,

Dankie vir jou telefoniese navraag rakende die projektydlyne vir die Kotulo Tsatsi PV3 (Sonkragprojek).

Soos per die telefoniese terugvoer na navraag met die Aansoeker, is die voorgestelde projektydlyn soos volg:

e Die projek moet eerstens ‘n Omgewingsmagtiging van die Department van Bosbou, Visserye en die Omgewing
(DFFE) ontvang.

e Daarna sal die projek by die Departement Minerale en Energie se Hernubare Energie Onafhanklike
Kragprodusent-Verkrygingsprogramme (REIPPP: Renewable Energy Independent Power Producer Programme).

Indien suksesvol in die volgende REIPPP Rondte (Rondte 7) sal konstruksie moontlik eers teen 2024 begin.

Ek hoop dat bogenoemde beantwoord jou vraag.

Vriendelike groete

[x] Nicolene Venter
Public Parficipation and Social
Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance

We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports
submitted to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed
on our website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to
the lawful processing of personal information for the infended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4

of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean



Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 16:34

To:

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of Availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Review
and Comment
Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIAr JANEKE Pieter.pdf

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2223)

Dear Mr Janeke,

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

and comment period from 04 April 2023 to 09 May 2023 and can be downloaded from our website
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
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

organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our

website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful

processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean
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03 April 2023

Mr Pieter Janeke

Landowner

Per e-mail:

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
comprise several arrays of PV panels and associated infrastructure and will have a contracted capacity of
up to 480MW. The facility will be located within the farm Portion 2 of Farm Styns Viey 280. The PV facility is
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
authorised 400kV collector substation located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Viey 280, and will comprise on-site
switching substations, facility substations and a 132kV power line within a 500m wide corridor.

You, as a directly affected landowner of Portion 2 of the farm Styns Vley 280, and as an adjacent landowner
of Portions 1 & 3 of the farm Styns Vley 280, Portion 1 and Remaining Extent of the farm Gemsboks Rivier 301,
Portion 2 of the farm Kopjes Vley 281 and Remaining Extent of the farm Melkbosch Vley 278 is hereby notified
of the availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for your review and comments (details
below). Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and
contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to
any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

+27 (0N 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannohsa.com www savannohsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



AVAILABILITY OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW

The Environmental Impact Assessment Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for
a 30-day review and comment period from period from 04 April 2023 until 09 May 2023. The due
date for written comment is 09 May 2023, which can be submitted to Nicolene Venter by any of the
following means:

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

\obr

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 16:36

To:

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of Availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Review
and Comment
Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIAr WILSON Mari.pdf

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2223)

Dear Ms Wilson

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
Ms Mari Wilson
Landowner

Per e-mail:

Dear Ms Wilson,

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
is, a tfechnology change from the previously authorised CSP project infrastructure to PV project infrastructure.
In this regard, the solar PV facility will be connected to the grid via a 132kV grid connection solution to the
authorised 400kV collector substation located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280, and will comprise on-site
switching substations, facility substations and a 132kV power line within a 500m wide corridor.

You, as an adjacent landowner of Portion 1 of the farm Melkbosch Vley 278 is hereby notified of the availability
of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for your review and comments (details below). Should
your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and contact details of the
lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies fo any occupiers /
workers you have on the above-mentioned property.

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

Sent: Monday, 03 April 2023 16:37

To:

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of Availability of the Environmental Impact Assessment Report for Review
and Comment
Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIAr ZANDBERG Kosie.pdf

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference No.: 14/12/16/3/3/2/2223)

Dear Mr Zandberg,

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

Mr Kosie Zandberg

Zandberg Boerdery

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
tfo the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV1 and PV2 Facilities as well as the authorised CSP3 facility and
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

You, as the Property Manager of Portion 2 of the farm Styns Vley 280, Portions 1 & 3 of the farm Styns Viey 280,
Portion 1 and Remaining Extent of the farm Gemsboks Rivier 301, Portion 2 of the farm Kopjes Viey 281 and
Remaining Extent of the farm Melkbosch Vley 278 is hereby nofified of the availability of the Environmental
Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for your review and comments (details below). Should your property be
leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable
us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers you have on
the above-mentioned property.

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

e Telephone: 011 6563237

*  Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
e Fax 086 684 0547

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
Public Parficipation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com




SCOPING PHASE



Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2022 12:47

To: Mthetheleli Maphinda

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of the Environmental Impact Assessment and Public Participation Process
and Availability of Scoping Report for Review and Comment

Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu_Tsatsi_PV3_EIA&BID&SR_Notification-FINAL.pdf; SE3450-KT_PV_3_BID-
FINAL.pdf; SE3450-Kotulo_Tsatsi_PV3_RegComm_Form-FINAL.pdf

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

AThe development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generating capacity of up to 480MW and other associated
infrastructure is proposed by Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd on a site located approximately 70km south-west of the
town of Kenhardt in the Northern Cape Province. The solar PV development will be known as the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy
PV3 Facility. The project is within the in the Namakwa District Municipality.

Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Vley 280. The grid connection infrastructure will
include an on-site facility substation and power line/s within a 500m wide corridor extending to the Eskom Aries
Substation, located north-east of the site.

The PV facility is planned to be located adjacent to the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV1 and PV2 Facilities, and
within an area previously authorised for CSP project infrastructure.

Please find attached the following documents for your perusal:

- Invitation letter to participate in the Environmental Impact Assessment and Public Participation Process and
Notification of the availability of the Scoping Report for review and comment.

- Background Informatin Document which will provide you with additional technical information regarding the
proposed development.

- Registration and Comment Form.

AVAILABILITY OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Scoping Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day review and comment period from
18 October 2022 until 17 November 2022 and can be downloaded from our website click here

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information at this stage.

Kind regards,
Unsubscribe this type of email




Nicolene Venter
Public Process

12011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannoh Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Cormpany Reg MNo.. 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

17 October 2022

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party,

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT FOR THE KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

NOTIFICATION OF EIA REPORT
AND AVAILABILITY FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generatfing capacity of up to 480MW
and other associated infrastructure is proposed by Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd on a site located
approximately 70km south-west of the fown of Kenhardt in the Northern Cape Province. The solar PV
development will be known as the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility. The project is within the in the
Namakwa District Municipality.

Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is located on Portion 2 of Farm Styns Viey 280. The grid connection
infrastructure will include an on-site facility substation and power line/s within a 500m wide corridor
extending to the Eskom Aries Substation, located north-east of the site.

The PV facility is planned to be located adjacent to the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV1 and PV2
Facilities, and within an area previously authorised for CSP project infrastructure.

The nature and extent of the solar PV facility are explored in more detail in the Background
Information Document (BID) attached to this nofification letter. An Environmental Impact Assessment
(EIA) process is being undertaken in order to obtain Environmental Authorisation (EA) for the
development of the PV facility and associated infrastructure. The public parficipation process
provides the public with an opportunity to comment on the project.

+27 (0m 656 3237 [E] +27 (0)86 684 0547 [E] info@savannahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in ferms of Section 24(5) of
the National Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicant requires
Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment (DFFE) in consultation with the Northern Cape Department of Agriculture, Environmental
Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform for the development of the proposed project. In terms
of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended) and Listing Nofices (GNR 327, GNR
325, and GNR 324), the application for the EA is subject to the completion of Scoping/EIA process.
The application is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies
undertaken in accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

An EIA is an effective planning and decision-making fool. It allows for potentfial environmental
consequences resulting from a proposed activity to be identified and appropriately managed during
the construction, operation, and decommissioning phases of development. It also provides an
opportunity for the project applicant to be forewarned of potential environmental issues, and allows
for the resolution of issue(s) identified and reported on as part of the EIA process, as well as provides
opportunity for dialogue with key stakeholders and Interested and Affected Parties (I&APs).

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant
responsible formanaging the application for EA and undertaking the supporting EIA process required
fo identify and assess potenfial environmental impacts associated with the project, as well as
propose appropriate mifigation and management measures fo be contained within the
Environmental Management Programmes (EMPr).

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS

The sharing of information forms the basis of the public parficipation process and offers I&APs the

opportunity to become actively involved in the EIA process. Comments and inputs from I&APs are

encouraged in order to ensure that potential impacts are considered throughout the EIA process.

The public participation process aims to ensure that:

» Information containing all relevant facts in respect of the application is made available to I&APs
for review.

» 1&AP participation is facilitated in such a manner that they are provided with reasonable
opportunity to comment on the project.

» Adequate review periods are provided for I&APs to comment on the findings of the Scoping/EIA
Reports.

You, as a representative for your Department / Organisation / Company have been identified as a
stakeholder and/or an interested and affected party (I&AP) for this project.

AVAILABILITY OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Scoping Report for the Kotulo Tsatfsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day review and
comment period from 18 October 2022 unfil 177 November 2022. The due dafe for written comment
is 17 November 2022, and can be submitted to Nicolene Venter:

e Telephone: 011 656 3237

*  Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)

e Fax: 086 684 0547

e E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com



The report is available for download from the Savannah Environmental website:
https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/. An electronic copy of the report
can also be made available via file fransfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request.

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

Documents attached: Background Information Document
Registration and Comment Form
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Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 02 November 2022 13:30

To: N )

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of the Environmental Impact Assessment and Public Participation Process
and Availability of Scoping Report for Review and Comment

Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIA&BID-JANEKE Pieter.pdf; SE3450-KT_PV_3_BID-FINAL.pdf;
SE3450-Kotulo_Tsatsi_PV3_RegComm_Form-FINAL.pdf

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

t:011 656 3237 e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
f: 086 684 0547 c:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Savannoh Environmental (Pty) Ltd | Directors: KM Jodas, J Thomas, M Matsabu
Company Reg MNo.. 2006/000127 /07
VAT Reg No.: 4780226736

02 November 2022

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

NOTIFICATION OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT (EIA) AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS
AND NOTIFICATION OF EIA REPORT AND AVAILABILITY FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generatfing capacity of up to 480MW
and ofher associated infrastructure is proposed by Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd on a site located
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
provides the public with an opportunity fo comment on the project.

+27 (01 656 3237 E +27 (0)86 684 0547 @ info@savannahsa.com www.savannahsa.com
First Floor, Block 2, 5 Woodlands Drive Office Park, Cnr Woodlands Drive & Western Service Road, Woodmead, 2191



ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS

In accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended) published in ferms of Section 24(5) of
the Nafional Environmental Management Act (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA), the applicant requires
Environmental Authorisation (EA) from the National Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the
Environment (DFFE) in consultation with the Northern Cape Department of Agriculture, Environmental
Affairs, Rural Development and Land Reform for the development of the proposed project. In terms
of Section 24(5) of NEMA, the EIA Regulations 2014 (as amended) and Listing Notices (GNR 327, GNR
325, and GNR 324), the application for the EA is subject to the completion of Scoping/EIA process.
The application is required to be supported by comprehensive, independent environmental studies
undertaken in accordance with the EIA Regulations, 2014 (as amended).

An EIA is an effective planning and decision-making fool. It allows for potential environmental
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

The sharing of information forms the basis of the public participation process and offers I&APs the

opportunity to become actively involved in the EIA process. Comments and inputs from I&APs are

encouraged in order fo ensure that potential impacts are considered throughout the EIA process.

The public participation process aims to ensure that:

» Information containing all relevant facts in respect of the application is made available to I&APs
for review.

» |&AP participation is facilitated in such a manner that they are provided with reasonable
opportunity to comment on the project.

» Adequate review periods are provided for I&APs fo comment on the findings of the Scoping/EIA
Reports.

You, as a directly affected landowner of Portion 2 of the farm Styns Vley 280, and as an adjacent
landowner of Portions 1 & 3 of the farm Styns Vley 280, Portion 1 and Remaining Extent of the farm
Gemsboks Rivier 301, Portion 2 of the farm Kopjes Vley 281 and Remaining Extent of the farm
Melkbosch Vley 278 has been identified as an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project.
Should your property be leased, we kindly request you to please provide us with the name and
contact details of the lessee to enable us to inform him/her/them of the project. The same request
applies to any occupiers / workers you have on the above-mentioned property.



AVAILABILITY OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Scoping Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day review and
comment period from 18 October 2022 until 177 November 2022. The due date for written comment
is 17 November 2022, and can be submitted to Nicolene Venter:

e Telephone: 011 656 3237

¢ Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)
e Fox: 086 684 0547
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
regarding the project. Our tfeam welcomes your participation and looks forward to your involvement
throughout this process.

Kind regards

Nicolene Venter
Public Parficipation and Social Consultant
Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Documents attached: Background Informafion Document
Registration and Comment Form



Savannah Public Process

From: Savannah Public Process

Sent: Wednesday, 02 November 2022 13:32

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

Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIA&BID-WILSON Mari.pdf; SE3450-KT_PV_3_BID-FINAL.pdf;
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

The development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generating capacity of up to 480MW and other associated
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
f: 086 684 0547 C:+27 (0) 60 978 8396

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

The development of a solar photovoltaic (PV) facility with a generating capacity of up fo 480MW
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
development of the PV facility and associated infrastructure. The public participation process
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

You, as an adjacent landowner of Portion 1 of the farm Melkbosch Viey 278 has been identified as
an Interested and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project. Should your property be leased, we kindly
request you to please provide us with the name and contact details of the lessee to enable us to
inform him/her/them of the project. The same request applies to any occupiers / workers you have
on the above-mentioned property.

AVAILABILITY OF THE SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Scoping Report for the Kotulo Tsafsi Energy PV3 Facility is available for a 30-day review and
comment period from 18 October 2022 unfil 177 November 2022. The due date for written comment
is 17 November 2022, and can be submitted to Nicolene Venter:

 Telephone: 0116563237



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
can also be made available via file transfer services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox upon request.

Please do not hesitate to confact us should you require additional information and/or clarification
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

Sent: Wednesday, 02 November 2022 13:34

To: h ’ ' o

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE -

Notification of the Environmental Impact Assessment and Public Participation Process
and Availability of Scoping Report for Review and Comment

Attachments: SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIA&BID-ZANDBERG Kosie.pdf; SE3450-KT_PV_3_BID-
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

You, as the Property Manager of Portion 2 of the farm Styns Vley 280, Portions 1 & 3 of the farm Styns
Vley 280, Portion 1 and Remaining Extent of the farm Gemsboks Rivier 301, Portion 2 of the farm Kopjes
Vley 281 and Remaining Extent of the farm Melkbosch Vley 278 has been identified as an Inferested
and Affected Party (I&AP) for this project. Should there be any occupiers / workers on the above-
mentioned properties, you are kindly requested to inform us of their names and contact details to
ensure that they are also informed regarding this proposed project.



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
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Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 and Associated
Infrastructure

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT
AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS KOTULO
TSATS| ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED
INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE

Applicant: Kotulo Tsatsi Energy (Pty) Ltd

Proposed Activity: The development of a Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Facility of up to 480MW and

associated infrastructure. Infrastructure associated the Solar PV Facility will include:

Solar PV array comprising PV modules and mounting structures.
¢ Inverters and transformers.
e Cabling between the project components.

e On-site facility substation and power line to facilitate the connection between the Solar PV

Facility and the Eskom electricity grid at Aries Substation.
e Battery Energy Storage System (BESS).

¢ Site offices and maintenance buildings, including workshop areas for maintenance and

storage.
e Laydown areas and temporary man camp area.

e Access roads, internal distribution roads and fencing around the development area.

Project Location: Adjacent to the authorised Kotulo Tsatsi PV1 and PV2 Facilities and within an
area previously authorised for CSP infrastructure, ~70km south-west of Kenhardt in the Hantam
Local Municipality and the Namakwa District Municipality. The project is located on Portion 2 of

Farm Styns Vley 280.

Application for Environmental Authorisation: In terms of Sections 24 and 24D of the National
Environmental Management Act (No 107 of 1998), as read with Government Notice R324 - R327,

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/ 1/2
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as amended, a Scoping/EIA process is to be undertaken. An application is to be lodged with the

DFFE, as the competent authority.

Scoping Report available for Review: The Scoping Report is available for download, review

and comment on the Savannah Environmental website: www.savannahsa.com/public-

documents/energy-generation/ The 30-day review and comment period for the Scoping Report
is from 18 October 2022 until 17 November 2022. The final date to submit comments is 17
November 2022.

To obtain further information, register on the project database and submit comments, please
use the contact details below:

Nicolene Venter at Savannah Environmental
PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157

Tel: 011 656 3237

Mobile: 060 978 8396

Fax: 086 684 0547

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

Website: www.savannahsa.com

Documents for public review are available for download.

Please click on the “Register Interest” button to obtain the Registration Code to access the

project’'s documents under the “View Download Page.”

REGISTER INTEREST

VIEW DOWNLOAD PAGE

Contact Savannah Environmental

If you would like further details, please do not
hesitate to contact any member of Email Us Contact us
our Environmental team at +27 (0)11 656 3237 /

+27 (0)11 656 3256

https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/ 2/2
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WELCOME TO OUI

Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3
aond Associated
Infrastructure

Scoping Report
Appendix A - EIA Project Consulting Team CV's

Appendix B - Authority Correspondence

https://savannahsa.com/portal/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/?ppwp=1 1/3
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Appendix C1 - I&AP Database

Appendix C2 - Site Notices & Newspaper Advertisements

Appendix C3 - Background Information Document

Appendix C4 - Organs of State Correspondence

Appendix C5 - Stakeholder Correspondence

Appendix C6 - Comments Received

Appendix C7 - Minutes of Meetings

Appendix C8 - Comments & Responses Report

Appendix D - Maps

Appendix E - EAP Affirmation and Declaration

https://savannahsa.com/portal/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/?ppwp=1 2/3
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Appendix F - DFFE National web-based screening report

Contact Savannah Environmental

If you would like further details, please do not hesitate to contact any member of our
Environmental team at +27 (0)11 656 3237 / +27 (0)11 656 3256

Send Email Contact Us

https://savannahsa.com/portal/kotulo-tsatsi-energy-pv3-and-associated-infrastructure/?ppwp=1
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Nicolene Venter

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Monday, 14 November 2022 10:16

To: Mthetheleli Maphinda

Cc: Nicolene Venter

Subject: SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Scoping

Report review and comment period ending soon

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

With reference to our letter dated 17 October 2022 in which we notified registered Interested and Affected Parties
(I&APs) that the Scoping Report for the Kotulo Tsatsi Energy PV3 and Associated Infrastructure is available for review
and comment from 18 November 2022 until 17 November 2022 has reference.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank those Stakeholders and I&APs who submitted their written comments
on the Scoping Report and we kindly urge those who have not yet submitted their written comments on the Scoping
Report to please do so before or on Thursday, 17 November 2022.

The Scoping Reports can be downloaded from our website: click here

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information.

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
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Print

SE3450: KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND
ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE - Scoping Report
review and comment period ending soon (POE)

Date:
Monday, 14
November
2022
Time: 10:15
Company First Name Last Name
Andries Van Niekerk
Anita Van Rensburg
Anmar Pretorius
Carlos Bedoya
Deon Gopal
Dirk Pieterse
Frans Van Niekerk
Gift Koper
Japie Du Toit
Joshua Chambers
Kosie Zandberg
Mari Wilson
Menno Januarie
Ronelle Muller
Uri Epstein
Whitey Basson
African Farmers Association of South Africa Vuyo Mahlati
Agri Northern Cape Melanie Theron
Agri Northern Cape Nicol Jansen
AgriSA Janse Rabie
Air Traffic and Navigation Services (ATNS) Simphiwe Masilela
BirdLife South Africa Samantha Ralston-Paton
Brandvlei Agricultural Association Francis Burden
Brandvlei-Gemeenskapsveiligheidsforum Catharine Visagie
Brandvlei-Gemeenskapsveiligheidsforum Francis Visagie
Brandvlei-Gemeenskapsveiligheidsforum Schalk Visagie
CellC Brian Joubert
Cell C Harish Kasseepursad
CellC Marius Otto
Council for Geoscience Karabo n/a
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment Mashudu Marubini
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment Seoka Lekota
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment Thoko Buthelezi
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Jasper Nieuwoudt
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Kevin Mutheiwana
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Mthetheleli Maphinda
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Pheladi Masipa
Department of Mineral Resources and Energy Sunday Mabaso
Department of Rural Development and Land Reform Nozizwe Makgalemele
Department of Science and Technology Mere Kgampe
Department of Water and Sanitation Moses Mahunonyane

Department of Water and Sanitation Shaun Cloete
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Department of Water and Sanitation Steven Shibambu
Dotcom Trading 849 cc Pieter Janeke
Endangered Wildlife Trust Constant Hoogstad
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Andrea van Gensen
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd John Geeringh
Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd Nondwe Khanye
Hantam Local Municipality Aubrey Claassen
Hantam Local Municipality Ji Swartz
Hantam Local Municipality Riaan Van Wyk
Hantam Local Municipality Riana Lock
Hantam Local Municipality Roger Swartz
Hantam Local Municipality Shereave Felix
Kenhardt Farmers Association Michael Van Niekerk
Kotulo Tsatsi Energy Attie Botha
MTN Renier Nel
Namakwa District Municipality Chris Fortuin
Namakwa District Municipality Hertzog Theron
NC Department of Rural Development and Land Reform Mangalane Du Toit
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Bryan Fisher
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Dineo Moleko
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Elsabe Swart
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Peter Cloete
NC Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Samantha De la Fontaine
NC Dept of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment (Provincial) Jacoline Mans
NC Dept of Roads & Public Works Jaco Roelofse
NC Dept of Water & Sanitation Kobus Streuders
Ngwao-Boswa Ya Kapa Bokone (N Cape Prov Heritage Resource Authority) Timothy Ratha
Wonders
Northern Cape Department of Agriculture, Land Reform & Rural Development Dimakatso Mothibi
Viljoen
Northern Cape Department of Environment and Nature Conservation Denver van Heerden
Northern Cape Department of Environment and Nature Conservation Natalie Uys
Northern Cape Department of Roads & Public Works Menelisi Sithole
Northern Cape Dept of Agriculture, Env Affairs, Rural Dev & Land Reform Dewald Badenhorst
Northern Cape Economic Development Agency Babalwa Mbobo
Oranjerivier Landbou Unie Louis Steyn
Oranijerivier Landbou Unie Melanie Theron
PHS Consulting Amanda Fritz-White
PHS Consulting Paul Slabbert
SAHRA Natasha Higgitt
SANRAL Nicole Abrahams
Sentech Ltd Serame Motlhake
Sirius Power (Pty) Ltd David Nunez
South African Civil Aviation Authority (CAA) Lizelle Stroh
South African Department of Defence Lt. Col. . Zondi
Kebasenosi
South African National Defense Force JR Kenny
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ) Adrian Tiplady
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAO) Busang Sithole
South African Radio Astronomy Observatory (SARAQ) Selaelo Matlhane
South African Weather Services Bernard Petlane
South African Weather Services Rydall Jardine
South African Weather Services Zamikhaya Magogotya
Telkom SOC Limited Amanda Bester
Telkom SOC Limited Leonard Shaw
Transnet SOC Limited Geraldine Kilian
Vodacom Nico Fourie

Totals:

2/3
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ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS o

KOTULO TSATSI ENERGY PV3 AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE ‘
(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued)

Registration & Comment Form
October 2022
Return completed registration and comment form to: Nicolene Venterof Savannah Environmental
Phone: 011 656 3237 / Mobile (incl. ‘please call me’): 060 978 8396 / Fax: 086 684 0547 i
E-mail; publicprocess@savannahsa.com Postal Address: PO Box 148, Sunninghill, 2157 :
Your registration as an interested and/or affected party will be applicable for this project only and your contact details
provided are protected by the PoPl Act of 2013 -

Please provide your complete contact details: : K B

Name & Surame: / //7}'],& C, (ﬂap/f?m
Organisation: /L CS

Designation: - g(// C,,,\ & Sf - &O G /\&Z—)A é’//,/\
Postal Address: /\/ Y, /i
7777

Telephone: C) 6/ /?, S’(Z’ 223 2 | Fax

Moble: OYl- A4 ALYy
el Remn s ¢ 0{/&}/1/\07/ O

Please register me as an interested and affected party (I1&AP) on the project’s database

In terms of EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended, Regulation 43(1), you are required to register as an I&AP to receive further
cormrespondence regarding the BA process for the projects and to disclose any direct business, financial, personal or other
interest which you may have in the approval or refusal of the application {(add additional pages if necessary):

——

—7 was st Selee fed &G Feciew /"Vﬁ oY
fvt <fUz A e72

Please list your comments regarding your project selection above {add additional pages if necessary):

Commesb Set Fhypsey] L Vitsfere Vo

or 17 ”/ﬂ kb fof 1(0&@72/@&7}4\//@ /w/zz

Please provide contact details of any other persons who you regard as a potential interested or affected party:

A

Name & Surname: / 9o ~€ f’?-&f 7T es /‘

Postal Address: VLZ € }') 01/"0/ /”" A%/“/vaﬂ

Telephone: !

Mobile: ‘ ) oz

E-mail: C@ < (5‘17 -eg_ f‘f\[/) f\ Z/ZO Q/‘/qﬂ\fsz/ - O AN

THANK YOU FOR YOUR REGISTRATION
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Friday, 18 November 2022

@ Hi Nicolene, did you
receive 2 emails from
remsmc@gmail on the
17/11, re styns vlei &
KTEnergy. Regards Marc

1L
L]

10:49

N



Nicolene Venter

From: Nicolene Venter

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2022 17:57

To: Marc Caplan

Subject: SE3450: Kotulo Tsatsi PV3 - Acknowledgement of Registration
Attachments: 03. COETZEE Trust.pdf

Dear Marc,

Please receive herewith confirmation that you have been registered on the Kotulo Tsatsi PV3 project database.

We had also register Coetzee Trust — please provide us with the following details to be captured on the database (see
attached):

e Name

e Surname

e Telephone number

e Mobile number

Kind regards,

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social

Consultant
t: 427 (0)11 656 3237 e: nicolene@savannahsa.com
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 c:+27 (0)60 978 8396

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
website - hitps://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013).

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean

From: Marc Caplan <remsmc@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, 21 November 2022 09:44

To: Nicolene Venter <nicolene@savannahsa.com>

Subject: Registration as I&AP Solar Voltaic facility includes linear infrastructure SW Kenhardt, vir Kotula Tstatsi Energy

(Pty
Hello Nicolene,

The untitled attached file has details wanted by DME on this project, can Mv Rabbie use the same info for her Bio Therm
project DFFE ref: 12/12/20/2631/AM8 or must i go to town to print out another form?



regards
Marc

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Marc Caplan <remsmc@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, 17 Nov 2022 at 13:47

Subject: registration as I&AP Solar Voltaic facility includes linear infrastructure SW Kenhardt, vir Kotula Tstatsi Energy
(Pty

To: <publicprocesses@savannahsa.com>

Hello Nicolene Venter,
See attached file can you ask the Ms Rabie to include me in meetings for the bitherm project near Kenhardt.

regards

M. Caplan

Agricultural Extension Services
Tel: + (27) 71 414 4198

Professional Natural Scientist (Ecologist)

Reg. No. 400107/08

Southern African Biological exists for Life !!



11/30/22, 5:51 PM

Name and address

Trustee
Coetzee Trust

Key Fields for: Registered I&AP v

Projects: 3450-Kutolo Tsatsi PV3 EIA

https://crm1.maxcloudcrm.com/Savannah/Content/ContentPage.aspx

Address Book Entry - Print View

Contact information

Phone numbers
Main:

Fax:

Cell:

Email addresses / Website

Email: coetzeetrust92@gmail.com
Email 2:

Email 3:
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Savannah Public Process

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Beste Menno,

Savannah Public Process

Tuesday, 25 October 2022 12:43

januariemenno@gmail.com

SE3450: Kotulo Tsatsi: Agtergrondinligtingsdokument

SE3450-Kutolu Tsatsi PV3 EIA&BID&SR Notification-FINAL.pdf; SE3450-KT PV 3 BID-
FINAL.pdf; SE3450-Kotulo Tsatsi PV3 RegComm Form-FINAL.pdf

Soos versoek, vind hierby aangeheg die Agtergrondinligtingsdokument wat addisionele inligting rakende die

voorgestelde projek bevat.

Moet asseblief nie huiwer om ons te skakel idien jy enige additionele inligting verlang nie.

Groetnis

t:+27 (0)11 656 3237
f: 427 (0) 86 684 0547

Nicolene Venter
Public Participation and Social
Consultant

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0)60 978 8396

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



